
From:
To: "jamie@onemusicnz.com"
Cc: Kristy Rusher; lgoima
Subject: LGOIMA request 18 April 2017
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 04:45:18 p.m.

Hi Jamie
 
In the spreadsheet we sent you there is a premise address that you can send your queries to and
 in the next column the Business name or owner’s name is also supplied.   We have also supplied
 to you the telephone contacts if they exist in our data system.   It would take us a while to redo
 the spreadsheet as the extraction of particular details can be time consuming.
 
I hope the information  we have supplied you is sufficient for your request.
 
Kind regards
 
 

 
 
 
From: Jamie Newman [mailto:jamie@onemusicnz.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 2:55 p.m.
To: Kristy Rusher
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request 18 April 2017
 
Hi Kristy,

Thank you, I really appreciate you taking the time to put this together. One question – in the
 original request I asked for the postal address and contact name for businesses. Is it possible to
 have this information added to the information and resupplied?

Thank you,
 

Jamie Newman  Business Development
DDI 09 623 5399 | 0800 800 663 ext 799 
Unit 113, 21-23 Edwin St, Mt Eden, Auckland 1024 | PO Box 6315,
 Wellesley St, Auckland 1141
onemusicnz.com | jamie@onemusicnz.com

Click here to learn more about OneMusic
This electronic mail, including any attachments, is intended for the addressee only and may contain information 
that is either confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. Unauthorised reproduction, use or disclosure 
of the contents of this mail is prohibited. If you have received this mail in error, please delete it from your system 
immediately and notify OneMusic by replying to the sender.
 

 
 
From: Kristy Rusher [mailto:Kristy.Rusher@dcc.govt.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2017 5:27 PM
To: Jamie Newman <jamie@onemusicnz.com>
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Subject: RE: LGOIMA request 18 April 2017
 
Hi Jamie,
 
Please find attached the spreadsheet showing the information that you requested.  Thank you
 for your patience in recieving the data.  As previously advised, we will not charge you for
 providing you with this information.
 
Regards, Kristy
 
 




